

TAMI ALNASSAR

PROFILE

A BACHELOR DEGREE GRADUATE IN MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND AN EXPERT IN FLUTTER DEVELOPMENT FOR ANDROID AND IOS. AS A FULL-STACK DEVELOPER I AM ALSO WELL EXPERIENCED WITH BUSINESS LOGIC, GRAPHIC DESIGN, UI & UX, BACKEND COMMUNICATION, TO NAME A FEW. I AM ALWAYS READY TO WORK WITH NEW AND EXCITING FEATURES. IN THE PAST I HAVE ALSO WORKED WITH TECHNOLOGY ACCEPTANCE MODELS, E-COMMERCE, AND ONLINE REALESTATE, LOGO DESIGN & BRANDING, BLUETOOTH BLE, NFC, QR & BAR CODES, AS WELL AS RFID READERS AND PRINTERS.

CURRENT ROLE

ARAMCO LOGISTICS AND MOBILTY PROJECT

RFID PIPES AND MATRIAL ORDER AND DELIVERY TRACKING SOLUTION IN FLUTTER - MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER IN FLUTTER

PREVIOUS ARAMCO PROJECTS

FINANCE ONLINE PROJECT

USER PANEL - UI5 DEVELOPER

PHOTO ID RENEWAL AND SMART ID PROJECT

ARAMCO ID RENEWAL PROGRAM (TAKE THE PERFECT SELFIE), DIGITAL ID PROGRAM, AND ARAMCO SECURITY MAN APPLICATION - MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER IN FLUTTER

EXPERIENCE

IT CONSULTANT (MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER), ALBILAD ARABIA, JUNE 2020 - PRESENT

TECHNICAL DIRECTOR, PATHS OF HEALTH TRADING COMPANY - MARCH 2019 - JUNE 2020

JANUARY 2019 - خلصات الاخبار- ISTEFEED إستفيد DEVELOPED

LEAD SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, AQARABIA – OCTOBER 2017- JANUARY 2018

PARTICIPANT, AHLIA UNIVERSITY 4TH ANNUAL RESEARCH FORUM - MARCH 2016 IT TRAINEE, SSP - 2013 MARCH - JUNE

HR TRAINEE, OPEC - 2009 MAY-JUNE

SKILLS

ANDROID, IOS, WEB, AND BACKEND DEVELOPMENT

ANGULAR, FIREBASE, FLUTTER, JAVA, SQL , SWIFT, UI5

GRAPHIC AND LOGO DESIGN: ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR, SKETCH

ARABIC, ENGLISH, GERMAN

EDUCATION

AHLIA UNIVERSITY 2016 - MANAMA, BAHRAIN, BACHELORS IN MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

IIMIT (INSTITUTION OF INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS) 2013 - DAMMAM, SAUDI ARABIA, DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS

AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL 2008 - VIENNA, AUSTRIA, AMERICAN HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA